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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 2 
Solicitation No.: 23-R081646DJ
Solicitation Title: Gasoline and Diesel Fuel Delivery Services
Addendum Date:  May 25, 2023
Procurement Contact:  Dave Janney

Procurement Agent III

IFB 23-R081646DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFB 23-R081646DJ. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFB was May 19, 2023.  

CHANGE TO: 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATED MAY 17, 2023, Q15. 

Q15. How will the county differentiate low cost if multiple indices are being offered?  

R15. Overall low cost. 
R15. Award(s) will be based on lowest overall fixed markup per gallon and fixed 

transportation costs.  Indices will be vendors choice. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1. When will bid tabulations be provided after opening? 

R1. Submissions and tabulations or summaries are not public record for 30 days or until the 
notice of intent to award has been published, whichever comes first. 

Q2. Are common carriers considered subcontractors? 

R2.  See Section B, Terms and Conditions, B.26, Subcontractors. 
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Q3. Is there a conference call or zoom option to listen to bid openings?  
 
R3. No. 
 
Q4. What is the official start date of this contract? 
 
R4.  Tentative start date is September 1, 2023. 
 
Q5. Can BOL and invoice examples be provided from previous contract/awardee? 
 
R5.  See attached BOL and Invoice. 
 
Q6. What date was referenced for pricing on the previous bid tabulations? 
 
R6. Dates were not required as part of the bid response. 
 
Q7. Can “bound original” please be clarified of what they are expecting to be submitted. 
 
R7. “Bound Original” is a hard copy held together by binder clip, paper clip, or by other 

means to keep all of the original documents together. 
 
Q8. What are your office hours for bid delivery via FedEx or UPS? 
 
R8. Monday – Friday 7:00 AM – 5:00 PM. 

 
Q9. Are the contract extensions beyond the initial term mutually agreed upon? 
 
R9. See response to Q10 in Addendum No. 1.  

 
Q10. The right is reserved for the County to split the award by groups, price, or other 

such criteria.  Do you anticipate splitting the award by product?  Do you anticipate 
splitting the award by Transport & Tank Wagon? 

 
R10. No. 

 
Q11. Do we have to bid all options to be considered for an award? 
 
R11. No. 

 
Q12. Will a metered bill of lading from the terminal be acceptable in place of the metered 

truck requirement? 
 
R12. See response to Q3 in Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q13. The bid states that you will be reading names and total bid price submitted.  As the 

bid doesn’t have a ‘total’ price line, will you be reading both the Markup and 
Transportation submitted prices for each line?  
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R13.  Yes. 

Q14. If we do not attend the bid opening, how and when will we be notified of the low 
bidder and can we receive a copy of the bid tabulations? 

R14. See response to Q1. 

Q15. The sample Agreement mentions both a Bid Bond of 5% and Performance bond at 
100%.  Are any bonds required for this bid? 

R15. See response to Q5 in Addendum No. 1. 

Q16. If awarding multiple bidders as in the past, do you anticipate rotating orders 
between all awarded vendors, or focusing orders from vendors with the lowest 
combined Markup and Transportation for the particular product & delivery 
method? 

R16. All vendors are utilized, however, the vendors with lowest markup and greatest 
reliability receive a larger percentage of orders. 

Q17. Will you order split loads to two or more locations? 

R17. We generally order full load (1 stop) or split loads (2-3 stops).  On occasion we will 
utilize tank wagons for small quantity, multiple stops to fuel the Park Tanks #’s (101, 
102, 42, 43, 50, 51, 52, 54, 55, 56, 99, 103, 104). 

Q18. Are we required to bid on the TW portion of this bid? 

R18. See response to Q11. 

Q19. Who are you currently ordering fuel from? 

R19. See response to Q8 in Addendum No. 1. 

Q20. Do you intend on ordering from the lowest bidder, even though multiple vendors 
will be awarded? 

R20. See response to Q16. 

Q21. How do you determine who each site orders fuel from if multiple vendors are 
awarded? 

R21. See response to Q16. 

Q22. Will you allow line item charges for pump off fees and multiple site fee separately. 
These are different charges from common carriers. Pump off is for the pumping 
into the tank. Multiple site fee is for going to more than one location. 
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R22. Yes. 

Q23. It states in the bid that Manatee County is exempt from Federal Excise Taxes and 
State Sales Tax. Does Manatee County pay any of the following taxes and if so, can 
you please indicate which ones listed if any are to be included in our bid markup? 

State Excise 
Inspection Fee 
Ninth Cent 
Local Option 
SCETS 
Pollutants 
Federal Lust 
Federal Oil Spill 
Federal Superfund 

R23. The County will pay the following taxes, 

Fed DSL LUST Tax 
Fed Gas LUST Tax 
Fed Superfund Fee Recovery 
FL Clear DSL County Tax 
FL Clear DSL Motor Fuel Tax 
FL EPA tax 
FL Gas Manatee County Tax 
FL Gas Motor Fuel Tax 
FL Inspection Fee 
Oil Spill Tax 

Q24. Can we opt out of the epayables program and be paid by check, ACH or EFT? If 
not, are we able to pass along credit card processing fees to Manatee County or do 
we need to factor those fees into our bid markup? 

R24. ePayables is not a requirement, ACH or EFT is still an option. 

Q25. Are common carriers considered sub-contractors? 

R25. See response to Q2. 

Q26. On the bid tabulations from 2017 for the current contract in place, are all 6 
awarded vendors utilizing the same index? 

R26.  The Intent to Award information can be found at http://www.mymanatee.org > Business > 
Bids and Proposals > Closed Solicitations and search for 17-1203BLS. 

Q27. In addendum 1 question Q15, if you simply take every supplier’s markup and 
multiply it by the same number of gallons to come up with the total bid amount and 
then award it to the 6 lowest bidders (or however many you decide) then when do 
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the chosen indices come into play? Meaning, If I was to bid a markup of .05 over the 
Tampa OPIS gross unbranded average and another awarded vendor bid a markup 
of .04 over the Tampa OPIS gross average, how do you determine which pricing 
formula will be the most advantageous for you? Both of our OPIS prices are going 
to be different, typically (not always) the unbranded index will be lower. 

 
R27. Award(s) will be based on lowest overall fixed markup per gallon and fixed 

transportation costs.  Indices will be vendors choice. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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